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MEMORANDUM:
TO: Name of person who assigned the research project 
FROM: Your name 
DATE: Date memo is turned in 
RE: Name of client, and a short description of the subject matter of the memorandum

Researching Marketing Questions
Triple click your mouse anywhere in this paragraph to replace this text with your introduction. Often the most important paragraph in the entire essay, the introduction grabs the reader's attention—sometimes a difficult task for academic writing. When writing an introduction, some approaches are best avoided. Avoid starting sentences with “The purpose of this essay is . . .” or “In this essay I will . . .” or any similar flat announcement of your intention or topic. Read more: Center for Writing Excellence>Tutorials and Guides>Essay Development>Guidelines for Writing Academic Essays. 
Major areas of increase and decrease in revenue or type and/or category of business

Trends that are evident in terms of revenue or type and/or category of business
Insights that would help formulate marketing strategies to either continue growth or reverse decline

Additional analysis you (if you were SVP) would like to build a marketing goal and strategy or strategies (and why) 
Conclusion
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